STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OlL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNOR AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 334-6178

January 14, 1984

Dugan Production Corp.

P.O. Box 208

Farmington, NM 87401

Re: Winifred #1 0-26-30N-14W

Dear Tom:

Our records indicate that the referenced well has been
temporarily abandoned without approval from this office.

Please file the appropriate C-103 updating the status of
the well, describing your future plans, and requesting
temporary abandonment approval.

If you have any questions, please contact this office.
Sincerely,

T Qe

Frank T. Chavez
District Supervisor
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